

Standing Committee Meeting Agenda
7.30pm Sunday 19th May 2024

AGENDA

Zoom details

[TBC](#)

Present

- Eleanor Linford – Guild Master
- Kirsty Gifford – Public Relations Officer
- Malcolm Paulson- Treasurer
- Mark Eccleston – Archivist and Webmaster
- Rachel Mitchell – Ringing Master
- Sand Cooper – Secretary
- Trish Everett - Safeguarding Officer

Apologies

-

		Action
1	Welcome	Eleanor
2	Matters arising from previous meeting <i>see actions below</i>	Eleanor
3	Guild Insurance Policy ACTION 54/23 Obtain competitive quotes Summer 2024 ACTION 55/23 Explore a CCCBR solution - <i>awaiting CCCBR update following meeting with Ecclesiastical</i>	Malcolm Eleanor

4	<p>Other upcoming events ACTION 11/24 Rachel and Kirsty to discuss approach re weekend emails and trf of info to Social Media.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Moseley St Mary practices - third Thursday monthly ACTION 22/24 Monitor, though Steve, how well supported the practices are. ● Guild Challenge Day inc general meeting - 11th May 2024 Update on event ● Bell Sunday - 12th May ACTION 23/24 Include on social media and monthly update <i>Included in monthly update</i> ACTION 24/24 Chase city centre towers <i>For info Aston and Solihull will have articles in the next Newsletter</i> ● Walking Tour - 29th June ● Online General Meeting - 15th Sept ● Guild Outing Wellington and Shrewsbury - 12th October ● Henry Johnson Dinner 2025 ACTION 21/24 Check the signed contract for 2025 has been returned. 	<p>Rachel/Kirsty</p> <p>Rachel</p> <p>Rachel</p> <p>Kirsty/Sand</p> <p>Eleanor/ Rachel/Mark</p> <p>Eleanor</p>
5	<p>Treasurer's Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● BRF ACTION 26/24 Eleanor will ask for an update when she is next at Aston and ask if they would consider writing a Newsletter article. <p>Kings Norton ACTION 31/24 Share emails with Malcolm.</p> <p>Wishaw - Brenda Thomson Contribution towards 3 new ropes cost £644.</p> <p>Aston - Margaret Griffin Proposed request re scraping and painting rust-proofing to bell frame</p> <p>Harborne Rebuild, anneal and rebushing 7th Clapper £170.40 inc VAT</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Mojo - membership renewals ACTION 27/24 Malcolm will re-send the outstanding renewals list to StandCo members and will then look to send a final email where appropriate using a 'waved' approach. ● Merchandise Action 65/23 Investigate merchandise. ● Young Ringers challenge ACTION 66/23 Young Ringers challenge - share a proposal for a SMG scheme. 	<p>Eleanor</p> <p>Eleanor</p> <p>Eleanor</p> <p>Sand</p> <p>Malcolm</p> <p>Malcolm</p> <p>Rachel</p>
6	<p>Safeguarding Update ACTION 28/24 Domestic Abuse training - Send an email to be shared with our tower contacts once CofE decision received.</p>	<p>Trish</p>
7	<p>Membership Proposals</p>	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Associates Emma Thomas William Skerrett (11 years) Allie Lyo ● Full members from Associate <p>ACTION 29/24 Consider BUSCR members to see if there are more to join. and share the Mojo link on the BUSCR WhatsApp group</p>	Eleanor Kirsty
8	<p>Communications</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● WhatsApp Group <p>ACTION 86/23 Add links to social media into the footer of Guild Mojo emails. <i>Need to discuss ownership to the gmail account so that the footer there can also be updated</i></p>	Sand
9	<p>Guild Yearbook</p> <p><i>Update - 23 of 42 towers distributed to at time of putting agenda together</i></p>	Sand
10	<p>100 Club Bursaries</p> <p>Update</p>	Eleanor
11	<p>Bell Maintenance skills</p> <p>ACTION 30/24 Write to tower contacts to ask if they have a Tower Keeper and enquire about support/skill levels/sharing of knowledge and interest in training/facilitating training. <i>See this link for tower updates</i> Tower Keepers - Google Docs</p>	Sand
12	<p>Solihull Borough Anniversaries</p> <p>ACTION 32/24 Kirsty will put something on social media and Sand to send an article to the Ringing World. <i>RW Article complete</i></p>	Kirsty/Sand
13	<p>Binding A history of Birmingham bellringing compiled by Liz Bowsher</p> <p>ACTION 34/24 Progress funding for binding</p>	Mark
14	<p>Newsletter</p> <p>ACTION 35/24 Monitor for firsts on Bellboard</p> <p>ACTION 36/24 Include in the monthly update that we're interested in QPs - <i>complete</i></p> <p>ACTION 37/24 Request School updates from Clare McArdle</p> <p>ACTION 38/24 Update Andrew Brown - <i>complete</i></p>	Kirsty Sand Eleanor Sand
15	<p>George Fearn peals attributed to SMG</p> <p>including newsletter article</p>	Eleanor
16	<p>Bellringing Public Relations Nuggets of Learning - CCCBR Webinars</p> <p>7:30 pm Wed 19th June and Sunday 23rd June</p>	Kirsty
17	<p>Upcoming meetings 2023/2024</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Date of next StandCo to be agreed 	Eleanor